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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Daniel Koh <daniel koh@income.com.sg>

Thursday, 22 August, 2019 10:15 AM

‘assignments@Ilkkauto.com’

admin-d@Ilkkauto.com
FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019

Resend herewith claim ref. number & OIC

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 9:47 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse
Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop | WorkShop WorkShop Survey Ac
SN QIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time ow DOA R¢
61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 (E9
CARZ PREMIUM)
AUTO #04-04 Jeslyn
DAVID MT/1058265- SERVICES | SINGAPORE Chua /8322
1| PHUA 002 GBD8570Z | PTELTD 757047 7418 CB53965L 19/8/2019
38
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E1 #05-
04/05
CHENG ADMIRALTY
HOE IND PARK
CHRYLLIS | MT/1058537- MOTOR SINGAPORE Efeeda / 10:00-
2 | QUAH 002 XE4126) PTELTD 757700 67556142 16:00 XD1384E 17/8/2019
CHEONG BLK 5032
CHEONG #01-293 ANG
MOTOR MO KIO
SERENE MT/1057986- SERVICE INDUSTRIAL | Angela Ng /
3 (LM 002 YP1799S PTE. LTD. PARK 2 6481 4152 YL552P 16/8/2019

1



SINGAPORE
569535

LSOON
AUTO
SERVICES

JARED MT/1058602-

4 | LIV 002 SLR6843H

10 ANG MO
KIO
INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2A #03-
18 AMK
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
568047

/6482 1513

GX7292T

19/8/2019

SOON
HOCK
MOTOR
PTE LTD

WO MT/1058786-

5 | JESSIE 001 SHC2924K

10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AMK
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
568047

Lynn or Ms
Irene /
65425119

SGU8990X

65
or

13/8/2019 | 711

THE ONE
HOLDINGS
PTE LTD

MT/1058175-
6 | AZHARI 002

PA9030J

8
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E3
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E
SINGAPORE
757786

Muhd.Hilmi
Deres /
97480340

10:00-
12:00

SLZ2322D

16/8/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7901
WWw.income.com.sg

(/ Income

mods dffarent

nEED

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth.
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers
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L Soon Auto Services

No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A

#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point

Singapore 568047 %d{-ﬂ, -V aD

P¢qra6¢3  LUI ety
SLR6843H Honda Civic i

Front right door wing mirror complete assy
Front right door panel

Front right door lock mechanism

Front right door glass outer moulding
Front right door outer handle

Front right door sticker

Front right door hinges

Front right door weatherstrip

Front right door checker linkage

Front right door inner trim board

Front right door regulator with motor assy
Right side sill panel

Rear right door panel

Rear right door outer handle

Rear right door glass outer moulding
Rear right door lock mechanism

Rear right door sticker

Less 20%

Special Nett Items
Front right door inner trim board clips

o7 Agthory
Yogerry Rt Friyy

7 @/"‘7/

778.2
1,228.60

777
/Z:/W

Xe—"
$ —
$77 25280 X
i 17610 X
Nrg 17840
A, 18000 —
¢ /T 88.00 K
$ fin 188.00 A
§ /i~ 163.00 X
¢ fn 325.00 X
s 47850 K
$ 4T 896.00 X
$ 1,228.60
¢/ 178.40 X
Jmg 176.10 A
$ 77 252.80 ¥
e 180.00 —
S 6,948.50
_$ 138970
$ 5,558.80

30.00 7

. 5
Front right door transparent peatl spot stickerll.- / ( _}]5/’,'“/ $ 600.00 7

Front right wing mirror pear] spot sticker | "';/

Ahe 200.00 X

Right side skirting e Y ;Y fie §  1,800.00 X
Right side skirting clips FAa VA 8 g 50.00 X
Right side skirting sealant -,}t;.u\.f" 3 m‘;\\ ™ 80.00 X
Right side sill panel sealant ™ BN ™ NN ') sV~ 80.00 X
Rear right door transparent pearl spot sticker ([/ (41) s 600.00 7
Right side skirting pearl spol.m P A § 500.00 X
prARY $  3,940.00
Total parts $ 9,498.80 Lo
N )1;" V’]'h o
I t,_.\ 1! \
i g % |
y'__ ;..' - i --‘ 1;‘ -
\( AV rhw«' LE
u




L Soon Auto Services
No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

SLR6843H Honda Ci

'!;r:_:';'i r'. Tl

cut, weld, straighten front right, rear 1,400.00 ¢00('

Labour for panel beating,
right affected area and replace front right and rear right damaged
parts.
2 To putty and spray painting front right and rear right affected $ 1,400.00 4@ R 7 494
portion.
3 To transfer front right door glass to new door. $ 80.00 4 a
4 To transfer rear right door glass to new door. $ 80.00 ¢~ 21
5 To check door central locking for function. AN 80.00 X
6 To apply anti rust proofing to front right and rear right affected $  120.00 & c(
area.
7 To remove and install front right door lock mechanism. 3 80.00 X
8§ To remove and install rear right door lock mechanism. g 80.00 X
9 To remove and install front right door visor. $ 80.00 £z 3
10 To remove and install rear right door visor. 3 80.00 ey 9.1
11 Towing service. g7 10000 X

Total labour : § 3,580.00

Total parts: § 9,498.80
Total labour: § 3,580.00
Total repair cost : § 13,078.80



Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



MCD519109378 / Co
ENTRY DATE & TIM
SUBMITTED BY: Brenda Ng Lay

gineering Pte Ltd - Braddail

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authaorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interasted parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copias of the report baing made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/08/2019 14:45

Date Of Accident 19/08/2019 18:50

Exact Location Of Accident BT BATOK ENTER TO PIE TOWARDS TUAS (SLIP ROAD)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLR6843H

EDMUND CHAN GEE SENG
S69037812
EDMUNDCHANB9@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96610873
OTHERS-96610873

HONDA
CIVIC 1.5 TURBO VTIS SR

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AVIVALTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

10773466

EDMUND CHAN GEE SENG
S69037812

07/02/1969

INDOOR

23/04/1993

26 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96610873

OTHERS-96610873
EDMUNDCHANG9@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1af 13



.

A.ddress BLK 679B JURONG WEST CENTRAL #10-02
Postcode 642679

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hg\{g been approached by upknownlperson(s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . THONG FUI LING
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GX7292T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver MR LIONG(AH LIANG)
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 96375189

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1
IME ORTANT NOTICE S =

4. Fleas = report correctly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be com pleted by the Policvholdsr andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Informetion provided must be as truthful and accurate-as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of meterial fagts may
gllovi insurence companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Formby insurance companies &5 notan admission of policy. lizbilty on the part of the insurance
companies.

5 Anyfalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insufers of the GlA Records Menagement Centre sstablished by the General m's'ur.ance Aseociztion
of Sigapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report w il for a fee be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to theins erers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report at the centre ana to coples of the
report baing made available sforssaid. '

8. Cansent under the Persanal Data Protecticn Act (PDPA)

| understand, scknow ledgs, agrse and consent that ;- .

(=) W insurer , my w orishop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, usz, disciose
and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal inf ormation provided by me or
possessed by my insurst (collectively the *Personal Inform ation") and discloss and transfar s uch Personal inforiretion to all insurer(s)
whohaveinsured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) w he hava ins ured vehicle(s) involved in this accicent shall bz
callectively refarred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’' lawysrs/law firms, the Monetary Autharity of Singapors and any relevant——
gQovemment agensy/auihority (such as the polce), for the purpose(s) of | :

(1) processing, handing anc/or dealing with my clzims including the settiement of the claims and any nacessary Investigations relating to
the clafms; ’

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims:

(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to any enguiries by.me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mafling of correspondence, statements, invaless, reperts or notices to-me, which could invalve
disclesure of certain personal data about me to bring abalt delivery of the same as w all as on the extarnal cover of anvalopes/mall
packages); analor

(v] cormplying with applicable law In administeting, processing, handiing and/or daaling with my elaims.

- (cdliectively the "Purposes”)

(b) alinsurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) invelved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersfiaw firms, may/are permitiad to collect,
use; disclose and/or process my Persanal Informetion for ane or. more of the abova Purpeses; and

(e).my Persanal Information may/can be distlosed by any of the Insurers and/or A o thelr third party service providars or agents
(including their law yers/law firme), w hich may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposss.

. 2@/ o€ / ;}9;(7 '

Policyhelder's Signature /Date & Driver's Signature (F driver s notthe polleyholder) / Date  Witriessed by Reporting Cantre

22lot 1

Time : & Time _ Personnal
Sketch Plan m SLR :’LWB H )G‘iﬁ T]‘)’?Z y T 4
: _ ~S 1 .11 > I il
i 745 [Pl ala i N T ke L TTHA
= i T - v Y s LI i i
| e - ‘§ fob—t Ll
mal T 1 =
o b o ! P R II / e
S TE = = ‘=
L1y =T - :
= - : — = -l
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Dezclaration

" We declars the foregoing particulars are trusin svery respect

Policyhelder's Signatu re/Date & Driver's Signature (f driver is not the polieyholder) /Deta - Witnessed by Reporing Centre ~ -
Time. - ‘& Time * Persdnnel
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L Soon Auto Services @#’h? @él’ /e;' t

No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point ¢a/¢7

Singapore 568047 /%A(
7}

SLR6843H Honda Civic

I 1 Frontright door wing mirror complete assy /”‘5 /Z:f“( $ 77820 )&/
2 1 Frontright door panel bEry § 122860 —
3 I Front right door lock mechanism $77 25280 X
4 I Front right door glass outer moulding e s 176.10 X
5 1 Frontright door outer handle 21§ 17840 —
6 2 Frontright door sticker e, § 180.00 w—oo
7 2 Front right door hinges $ /T 88.00 X
8 1 Front right door weatherstrip § it 188.00 X
9 I Front right door checker linkage $ /e~ 163.00 X
101  Front right door inner trim board $ i 325.00 X
11 1 Frontright door regulator with motor assy S fen 478.50 x
12 1 Right side sill panel $ 4T 896.00 X
13 1 Rearright door panel S 122860
14 1 Rearright door outer handle sl 178.40 X
15 1 Rear right door glass outer moulding Jn S 176.10 A
16 1 Rearright door lock mechanism S " 252.80 x°
17 2 Rear right door sticker §7'% 180.00 —
S 6,948.50
Less 20% S 1,389.70
$ 5,558.80
Special Nett [tems
1 &  Front right door inner trim board clips (/’,' $ 7Y™ 30.00 X
2 | Frontright door transparent pearl spot sticker A% "t/ S 600.00 7
3 1 Front right wing mirror pearl spot sticker A 200.00 X
4 1 Rightside skirting i S 1,800.00 X
5 10 Right side skirting clips in-§ 50.00 X /Zy,/
6 I Right side skirting sealant $™7 80.00 X Labiv
7 1 Rightside sill panel sealant $v 80.00 X > J%7
8 I Rear right door transparent pearl spot sticker A (B1 s 600.00 ”;
9 1 Right side skirting pearl spot sticker rva§ 500.00 X A”’VC’ /
$  3,940.00 i

Total parts $  9,498.80



L Soon Auto Services
No.10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-18 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point
Singapore 568047

SLR6843H Honda Civic

1 Labour for panel beating, cut, weld, straighten front right, rear S 1,400.00 ¢¢(/(
right affected area and replace front right and rear right damaged

arts.
2 $0 putty and spray painting front right and rear right affected S 1,400.00 42?9(
portion.
3 To transfer front right door glass to new door. S 80.00 J‘ﬁ(
4 To transfer rear right door glass to new door. S 80.00 ¢ ct
5 To check door central locking for function. g 80.00 x
6 To apply anti rust proofing to front right and rear right affected h) 120.00 47 e
area.
7 To remove and install front right door lock mechanism. S 80.00 X
8 To remove and install rear right door lock mechanism. S 80.00 X
To remove and install front right door visor. S 80.00 Z= 2o/
10 To remove and install rear right door visor. S 80.00 Se¥ ]p{
Il Towing service. v BT S 100.00 X
Total labour : § 3.580.00

Total parts: § 9,498.80
Total labour : § 3,580.00
Total repair cost: § 13,078.80

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/alter spray painting

« To display damaged part(s) dunng resurvey

» Parts prices are subject to confimation

« Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
» No illegal modification(s) is allowed

» Supplementary item(s) must be :esuwe-.«ed' and
is subject o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:




Hi ah soon,

This is my invoice for ppf.

Regards
Edmund

Sent from my Huawei phone

-------- Original Message —------
Subject: Receipt / Tax Invoice (#3157)
From: EA Detailer

To: edmundchan69/@hotmail.com

CC:

Making the REAL Difference

"WE ARE SINGAPORE BEST AUTODETAILER PROVIDING AMAZING CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE AT AN

Bukit Timah, Dunearn outlet

AFFORDABLE VALUE"

Served by: Michael Koh at Bukit Timah, Dunearn outlet

1 PPF - 360° Full Invis-Werkz

Receipt #3157 Sun, 28 Oct 18, 10:41am

@ $8500.00

Note: Full wrap with either Pearl or Matt PPF. Dent removal on left rear door.

Subtotal

Additional Discount

-$2500.00

GST 7% Tax (Inc. 7% GST, 7%)

TOTAL 1 item $6420.00



INVOICE

# 300191701

Date: Aug 30, 2019
Payment Terms: coD
EA Detailer Pte Ltd
130 Dunearn Road Singapore 309436 Due Date: Aug 30, 2019
Bill To: Balance Due: $1,200.00
L Soon Auto Services
10 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point #03-18
Ang Mo Kio Ave 5, Industrial Park 2A
Singapore 568047
|_soon@ymail.com
Contact Person:
Mr Lee Soon Meng
9636 6212
Item I Quantity Rate Amount
InvisGard Paint Protection Film Enhancement Installation 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Service
- Pear| Version : 2 Panels Door
(Handa Civic SLR6843H)
Sublotal: $1,200.00
Total: $1,200.00
P | W\



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN : JARED LIU

CS/INC19014777/Ksf3e2

e |

Date:

Code: INC

ik

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GX 72927 Veh. Inspected SLR 6843H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058602-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 22/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC (A) c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MRHFC1660HTO00056 Colour METALLIC BLUE
Odometer 37308 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45Z R17 PIRELLI 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45Z R17 PIRELLI 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45Z R17 PIRELLI 9mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45Z R17 PIRELLI 9mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/08/2019 [Inspect Date / Time  22/08/2019 (01:07 PM)
Survey held at L SOON AUTO SERVICES
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2A
#03-18
AMK AUTO POINT
SINGAPORE 568407
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLR 6843H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Page No.:1 of 2

it Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop -(g-)) Rk ($l)” -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR WING MIRROR COMPLETE ASSY  |[MTG LOOSE 778.20 778.20
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR PANEL DENTED / WARPED 1,228.60 1,228.60
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM TO REPAIR SEE 252.80
LABOUR
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 176.10
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR OUTER HANDLE DENTED 178.40 178.40
2|FRONT RIGHT DOOR STICKER NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
2|FRONT RIGHT DOOR HINGES TO REPAIR SEE 88.00
LABOUR
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 188.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR CHECKER LINKAGE SERVICEABLE 163.00
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 325.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR REGULATOR WITH MOTOR ASSY |SERVICEABLE 478.50 -
1|RIGHT SIDE SILL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 896.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR RIGHT DOOR PANEL BENT 1,228.60 1,228.60
1|REAR RIGHT DOOR OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 178.40 -
1|REAR RIGHT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 176.10 -
1|REAR RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM TO REPAIR SEE 252.80 -
LABOUR
2|REAR RIGHT DOOR STICKER NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,389.70 -754.76
5,558.80 3,019.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
8|FRONT RIGHT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|FRONT RIGHT DOOR TRANSPARENT PEARL SPOT NECESSARY 600.00 1,200.00
STICKER (SN) }
1|REAR RIGHT DOOR TRANSPARENT PEARL SPOT NECESSARY 600.00
STICKER (SN) }
1 ::SRh?NT RIGHT WING MIRROR PEARL SPOT STICKER NOT NECESSARY 200.00
)
1|RIGHT SIDE SKIRTING (SN) SERVICEABLE 1,800.00
10|RIGHT SIDE SKIRTING CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
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e : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition L 5
Y P Workshop (S)| __ ($)
1|RIGHT SIDE SKIRTING SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|RIGHT SIDE SILL PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|RIGHT SIDE SKIRTING PEARL SPOT STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 500.00 -
3,940.00 1,200.00
LABOUR
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, 1,400.00 400.00
STRAIGHTEN FRONT RIGHT, REAR RIGHT AFFECTED
AREA AND REPLACE FRONT RIGHT AND REAR RIGHT
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM, FRONT RIGHT
DOOR HINGES, RIGHT SIDE SILL PANEL AND REAR
RIGHT DOOR LOCK MECHANISM.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT RIGHT AND 1,400.00 440.00
REAR RIGHT AFFECTED PORTION.
TO TRANSFER FRONT RIGHT DOOR GLASS TO NEW 80.00 60.00
DOOR.
TO TRANSFER REAR RIGHT DOOR GLASS TO NEW 80.00 60.00
DOOR.
TO CHECK DOOR CENTRAL LOCKING FOR FUNCTION. NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT RIGHT AND 120.00 60.00
REAR RIGHT AFFECTED AREA.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT RIGHT DOOR LOCK  |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
MECHANISM.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RIGHT DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 80.00 2
MECHANISM
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT RIGHT DOOR VISOR. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RIGHT DOOR VISOR. 80.00 30.00
TOWING SERVICE. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 =
3,580.00 1,080.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,078.80 5,299.04

l

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) |

5,299.04|
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KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA ,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




